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TO:   PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 
 
FROM:  DIVISION OF PUBLIC UTILITIES 
   Philip J Powlick, Division Director 
   William Duncan, Manager, Telecommunications 
   Mark Long, Utility Analyst 
   Shauna Benvegnu-Springer, Utility Analyst 
 
SUBJECT: Application in the Matter of the Request of Hidden Creek Water Company 

for a Rate Increase 
 
RE:    Docket No. 09-2440-01 
 
DATE:  September 14, 2009 
 
 
STATUS REPORT: 
 

Hidden Creek Water Company (Applicant) applied for a rate increase on July 8, 2009, but 

was lacking necessary information.  The Division sent its first Data Request on August 6, 2009.  

The delay in sending our Data Request was to accommodate Hidden Creek Water Company’s 

officer, Tracy Tanner, who was out of town for several days soon after filing the rate increase 

request, and needed additional time to gather the information.  Upon receipt of the Data Request, 

Tracy Tanner has provided all documentation, and has been very cooperative and 

accommodating to all Division requests.  Division personnel met with Tracy Tanner on 
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Wednesday, September 9, 2009 and reviewed and gathered the necessary information and 

documentation needed to perform an audit and analysis of the rate increase request.    

 

The Division is still waiting for documentation regarding the sale of lots by the developer.    

 


